# VIRGINIA BOARD OF NURSING MINUTES July 17, 2019 Panel - B

TIME AND PLACE:	The meeting of the Virginia Board of Nursing was called to order at 9:02 A.M. on July 17, 2019 in Board Room 3, Department of Health Professions, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 201, Henrico, Virginia.	
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:		
	Marie Gerardo, MS, RN, ANP-BC, Second Vice President	
	Laura F. Cei, BS, LPN, CCRP	
	Ann Tucker Gleason, PhD, Citizen Member	
	Joyce A. Hahn, PhD, RN, NEA-BC, FNAP, FAAN	
	James Hermansen-Parker, MSN, RN, PCCN-K	
	Meenakshi Shah, BA, RN	
STAFF PRESENT:	Jodi P. Power, RN, JD, Senior Deputy Executive Director	
	Charlette N. Ridout, R.N., M.S., C.N.E., Deputy Executive Director	
	Claire Morris, R.N., L.N.H.A., Discipline Case Manager	
	Sylvia Tamayo-Suijk, Discipline Team Coordinator	
OTHERS PRESENT:	Charis Mitchell, Assistant Attorney General, Board Counsel	

ESTABLISHMENT OF A PANEL:

With six members of the Board present, a panel was established.

### **CONSIDERATION OF AGENCY SUBORDINATE RECOMMENDATIONS:**

# 23 - Katherine Obregon, CNA	1401-174574
# 24 - Katherine Obregon, RMA	0031-010070

Ms. Obregon appeared.

CLOSED MEETING: Ms. Shah moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the *Code of Virginia* at 9:07 A.M., for the purpose of consideration of the agency subordinate recommendation regarding Ms. Obregon. Additionally, Ms. Shah moved that Ms. Power, Ms. Morris, Ms. Tamayo-Suijk, and Ms. Mitchell, Board counsel, attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting is deemed necessary and their presence will aid the Board in its deliberations. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Ms. Ridout left the meeting.

RECONVENTION: The Board reconvened in open session at 9:12 A.M.

Ms. Ridout joined the meeting.

Virginia Board of Nursing **Panel B** – Agency Subordinate Recommendations and Consent Order Consideration July 17, 2019

Ms. Shah moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing reject the recommended decisions of the agency subordinate and issue an Order to Dismiss the Cases against Katherine Obregon. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

## # 2 - Erin Nicole Lynch Everitt, RN 0001-208301

Ms. Everitt did not appear.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to indefinitely suspend the license of Erin Nicole Lynch Everitt to practice professional nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia, said suspension applies to any multistate privilege to practice professional nursing. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

## # 4 - Cindy L. Powers, CNA 1401-174329

Ms. Powers did not appear.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Cindy L. Powers. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

## # 6 - Heather Tinnell, RN 0001-219237

Ms. Tinnell did not appear.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Heather Tinnell and require Ms. Tinnell within 120 days from the date of entry of the Order to provide written proof satisfactory to the Board of successful completion of the following NCSBN courses: *Documentation: A Critical Aspect of Client Care* and *Medical Errors: Detection & Prevention*. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Mr. Reyell did not appear.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to indefinitely suspend the certification of Todd J. Reyell to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

### #10 - Lauren Brooke Antill, RN 0001-269116

Ms. Antill did not appear.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate take no action at this time against the license of Lauren Brooke Antill to practice professional nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia contingent upon Ms. Antill's entry into the Virginia Health Practitioners' Monitoring Program (HPMP) within 60 days from the date of entry of the Order and remaining in compliance thereafter with all terms and conditions of the HPMP for the period specified by the HPMP. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

## #14 - Kelly Ann Butler, LPN

0002-094411

Ms. Butler did not appear.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to require Kelly Ann Butler to undergo a substance misuse evaluation and a psychiatric evaluation, conducted by a Boardapproved specialist(s) who holds an unrestricted license, and have a written report of the evaluation, including diagnosis, recommended course of therapy, prognosis, and any other recommendations sent to the Board, within 90 days of the entry of the Order. Upon receipt of the required report, the Board shall convene a Special Conference Committee to consider the evaluation and make a final disposition of the matter. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

## #16 - Melissa Anne McKenney, RN 0001-227102

Ms. McKenney did not appear.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to indefinitely suspend the license of Melissa Anne McKenney to practice professional nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia Board of Nursing **Panel B** – Agency Subordinate Recommendations and Consent Order Consideration July 17, 2019

Virginia, said suspension applies to any multistate privilege to practice professional nursing. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

### #18 - Terri Medleta Jackson, LPN 0002-073865

Ms. Jackson did not appear.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Terri Medletta Jackson and require Ms. Jackson within 90 days from the date of entry of the Order to provide written proof satisfactory to the Board of successful completion of the following NCSBN courses: *Documentation: A Critical Aspect of Client Care* and *Medical Errors: Detection & Prevention*. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

# #22 - Ferney Vasquez, CNA 1401-178088

Mr. Vasquez did not appear.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to revoke the certificate of Ferney Vasquez to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia and enter a Finding of Abuse against him in the Virginia Nurse Aide Registry. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

## #30 - Amanda Kilgore, RN TN Lic. 170305 with Multistate Privilege

Ms. Kilgore did not appear.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to suspend the privilege of Amanda Kilgore to practice professional nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia, with the suspension stayed upon proof of Ms. Kilgore's' entry into the Virginia Health Practitioners' Monitoring Program (HPMP) or entry into an alternative program in another state deemed by the Board to be substantially equivalent to the HPMP, including the Tennessee Professional Assistance Program and remaining in compliance thereafter with all terms and conditions of the program. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

CLOSED MEETING: Ms. Shah moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the *Code of Virginia* at 9:18 A.M., for the purpose of consideration of the agency subordinate recommendations. Additionally, Ms. Shah moved that Ms. Power, Ms. Ridout, Ms. Morris, Ms. Tamayo-Suijk, and Ms. Mitchell, Board counsel, attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting is deemed necessary and their

presence will aid the Board in its deliberations. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

#### RECONVENTION: The Board reconvened in open session at 9:34 A.M.

Ms. Shah moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

#### #12 - Michael Charles Jones, Jr., RN 0001-247627

Mr. Jones did not appear.

Ms. Shah moved that the Board of Nursing modify the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Michael Charles Jones, Jr. and require Mr. Jones within 60 days from the date of entry of the Order to provide written proof satisfactory to the Board of successful completion of the following NCSBN course: *Documentation: A Critical Aspect of Client Care.* The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

### #26 - Catherine A. Cash, LPN

0002-094308

Ms. Cash did not appear.

Mr. Hermansen-Parker moved that the Board of Nursing make an editioral change to Finding of Fact #3 and accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to indefinitely suspend the license of Catherine A. Cash to practice practical nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia, with the suspension stayed upon proof of Ms. Cash's' entry into the Virginia Health Practitioners' Monitoring Program (HPMP) within 60 days from the date of entry of the Order and remaining in compliance thereafter with all terms and conditions of the HPMP for the period specified by the HPMP. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

### #28 - Tawauna Nicole Tazewell, RN 0001-139359

Ms. Tazewell did not appear.

Mr. Hermansen-Parker moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Tawauna Nicole Tazewell to indefinitely suspend Ms. Tazewell's license to practice professional nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia, said suspension Virginia Board of Nursing **Panel B** – Agency Subordinate Recommendations and Consent Order Consideration July 17, 2019

applies to any multistate privilege to practice practical nursing. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

### #32 - Shirlene Ann Galloway Pregent, RN 0001-185999

Ms. Pregent did not appear.

Dr. Gleason moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Shirlene Ann Galloway Pregent and require Ms. Pregent within 90 days from the date of entry of the Order to provide written proof satisfactory to the Board of successful completion of the following NCSBN courses: *Professional Boundaries in Nursing* and *Professional Accountability & Legal Liability for Nurses*. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

### **CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT ORDERS:**

### G2 - Alvina C. Ward, RN, LPN 0001-271483 & 0002-057721

Ms. Cei moved to accept the consent order to indefinitely suspend the license of Alvina C. Ward to practice professional nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia with the suspension stayed contingent upon Ms. Ward's reentry into the Virginia Health Practitioners' Monitoring Program (HPMP) and remaining in compliance thereafter with all terms and conditions of the HPMP for the period specified by the HPMP. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

#### G4 - Rowana Joy Vardaro Okun, LPN 0002-079341

Ms. Cei moved to accept the consent order for voluntary surrender for indefinite suspension of Rowand Joy Vardaro Okun's license to practice practical nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia, said suspension applies to any multistate privilege to practice professional nursing. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT: The Board adjourned at 9:40 A.M.

Jodi P. Power, RN, JD Senior Deputy Executive Director

# VIRGINIA BOARD OF NURSING FORMAL HEARINGS July 17, 2019 Panel - B

TIME AND PLACE:	The meeting of the Virginia Board of Nursing was called to order at 10:09 A.M. on July 17, 2019 in Board Room 3, Department of Health Professions, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 201, Henrico, Virginia.
BOARD MEMBERS PRES	ENT: Marie Gerardo, MS, RN, ANP-BC, Second Vice President Laura F. Cei, BS, LPN, CCRP Ann Tucker Gleason, PhD, Citizen Member Joyce A. Hahn, PhD, RN, NEA-BC, FNAP, FAAN James Hermansen-Parker, MSN, RN, PCCN-K Meenakshi Shah, BA, RN
STAFF PRESENT:	Jodi P. Power, RN, JD, Senior Deputy Executive Director Charlette N. Ridout, R.N., M.S., C.N.E., Deputy Executive Director Lelia Claire Morris, R.N., L.N.H.A., Discipline Case Manager Sylvia Tamayo-Suijk, Discipline Team Coordinator
OTHERS PRESENT:	Charis Mitchell, Assistant Attorney General, Board Counsel Vanessa McLeod, Assistant Attorney General – <b>joined the meeting at 1:00</b> <b>P.M.</b>
ESTABLISHMENT OF A PANEL: With six members of the Board present, a panel was established.	
FORMAL HEARINGS:	Angela Gail Seay-Roviralta, RN Reinstatement0001-148768
	Ms. Seay-Roviralta appeared.
	David Kazzie, Adjudication Specialist for the Department of Health Professions, represented the Commonwealth. Ms. Mitchell was legal counsel for the Board. Holly M. Bush, court reporter with Farnsworth & Taylor Reporting LLC, recorded the proceedings.
	Renee White, Senior Investigator, Department of Health Professions, was present and testified.
CLOSED MEETING:	Mr. Hermansen-Parker moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the <i>Code of Virginia</i> at 10:58 A.M., for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Angela Gail Seay-Roviralta. Additionally, Mr. Hermansen-Parker moved that Ms. Power, Ms. Ridout, Ms. Morris, Ms. Tamayo-Suijk, and Ms. Mitchell, Board counsel, attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting is deemed necessary and their presence will aid the Board in its deliberations. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Virginia Board of Nursing Panel B - Formal Hearings July 17, 2019		
RECONVENTION:	The Board reconvened in open session at 11:24 A.M	Л.
	Mr. Hermansen-Parker moved that the Board of Nu discussed or considered only public business matter open meeting requirements under the Virginia Fre and only such public business matters as were id which the closed meeting was convened. The n carried unanimously.	rs lawfully exempted from eedom of Information Act lentified in the motion by
	Dr. Gleason moved that the Board of Nursing acce conclusions of law as presented by Mr. Kazzie an The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.	nd amended by the Board.
ACTION:	Dr. Hahn moved that the that the Board of Nursin application of Angela Gail Seay-Roviralta to practi the Commonwealth of Virginia and continue her pro- on indefinite suspension until such time as she co- evidence she is safe and competent to resume the motion was seconded and carried unanimously.	ice professional nursing in rofessional nursing license can demonstrate sufficient
	This decision shall be effective upon the entry by th Order stating the findings, conclusions, and decision panel.	
RECESS:	The Board recessed at 11:26 A.M.	
RECONVENTION:	The Board reconvened at 11:38 A.M.	
FORMAL HEARINGS:	Caroline Poston, LPN	0002-095017
	Ms. Poston did not appear.	
	Cynthia Gaines, Adjudication Specialist for the Dep Professions, represented the Commonwealth. Ms. M for the Board. Holly M. Bush, court reporter with F Reporting LLC, recorded the proceedings.	Aitchell was legal counsel
CLOSED MEETING:	Mr. Hermansen-Parker moved that the Board of I meeting pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the <i>Code</i> for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision Poston. Additionally, Mr. Hermansen-Parker mov Ridout, Ms. Morris, Ms. Tamayo-Suijk, and Ms. attend the closed meeting because their presence deemed necessary and their presence will aid the The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.	of Virginia at 11:46 A.M., in the matter of Caroline ved that Ms. Power, Ms. Mitchell, Board counsel, in the closed meeting is Board in its deliberations.

Virginia Board of Nursing Panel B - Formal Hearings July 17, 2019	
<b>RECONVENTION:</b>	The Board reconvened in open session at 12:08 P.M.
	Mr. Hermansen-Parker moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
	Dr. Gleason moved that the Board of Nursing accept the findings of fact and conclusions of law as presented by Ms. Gaines and amended by the Board. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
ACTION:	Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing revoke the practical nursing license of Caroline Poston. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
	This decision shall be effective upon the entry by the Board of a written Order stating the findings, conclusions, and decision of this formal hearing panel.
RECESS:	The Board recessed at 12:11 P.M.
<b>RECONVENTION:</b>	The Board reconvened in open session at 1:00 P.M.
	Vanessa McCloud, Assistant Attorney General joined the meeting to observe.
FORMAL HEARINGS:	Angela Dawn Woolwine, LPN Reinstatement0002-071480
	Ms. Woolwine appeared, accompanied by Monica Overton.
	David Kazzie, Adjudication Specialist for the Department of Health Professions, represented the Commonwealth. Ms. Mitchell was legal counsel for the Board. Holly M. Bush, court reporter with Farnsworth & Taylor Reporting LLC, recorded the proceedings.
	Joyce Johnson, Senior Investigator, Department of Health Professions and Me-Lien Chung, Senior Investigator, Department of Health Professions were present and testified. Monica Overton testified on behalf of Ms. Poston.
CLOSED MEETING:	Mr. Hermansen-Parker moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the <i>Code of Virginia</i> at 2:19 P.M., for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Angela Dawn Woolwine. Additionally, Mr. Hermansen-Parker moved that Ms. Power, Ms. Ridout, Ms. Morris, Ms. Tamayo-Suijk, and Ms. Mitchell, Board counsel, attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed

Virginia Board of Nursing Panel B - Formal Hearings July 17, 2019	
	meeting is deemed necessary and their presence will aid the Board in its deliberations. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
RECONVENTION:	The Board reconvened in open session at 2:37 P.M.
	Ms. Shah moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
	Mr. Hermansen-Parker moved that the Board of Nursing accept the findings of fact and conclusions of law as presented by Mr. Kazzie, and amended by the Board. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
ACTION:	Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing deny the reinstatement application of Angela Dawn Woolwine to practice practical nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia and continue her practical nursing license on indefinite suspension for a period of not less than one year and until such time as she can demonstrate sufficient evidence she is safe and competent to resume the practice of nursing. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
	This decision shall be effective upon the entry by the Board of a written Order stating the findings, conclusions, and decision of this formal hearing panel.
RECESS:	The Board recessed at 2:40 P.M.
	Dr. Hahn left the meeting.
RECONVENTION:	The Board reconvened in open session at 3:00 P.M.
FORMAL HEARINGS:	Krista Honaker Post, RN Reinstatement 0001-231759
	Ms. Post appeared, accompanied by her attorney, Jay Steele.
	David Kazzie, Adjudication Specialist for the Department of Health Professions, represented the Commonwealth. Ms. Mitchell was legal counsel for the Board. Holly M. Bush, court reporter with Farnsworth & Taylor Reporting LLC, recorded the proceedings.
	Gayle Miller, Senior Investigator, Department of Health Professions was present and testified. Attorney Jay Steele testified on behalf of Ms. Post.

Virginia Board of Nursing Panel B - Formal Hearings July 17, 2019

**CLOSED MEETING:** Dr. Gleason moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the Code of Virginia at 3:43 P.M., for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Krista Honaker Post. Additionally, Dr. Gleason moved that Ms. Power, Ms. Ridout, Ms. Morris, Ms. Tamayo-Suijk, and Ms. Mitchell, Board counsel, attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting is deemed necessary and their presence will aid the Board in its deliberations. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. **RECONVENTION:** The Board reconvened in open session at 4:04 P.M. Dr. Gleason moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. Ms. Cei moved that the Board of Nursing accept the findings of fact and conclusions of law as presented by Mr. Kazzie and amended by the Board. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. **ACTION:** Ms. Shah moved that the Board of Nursing approve the reinstatement application of Krista Honaker Post to practice professional nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia contingent upon receiving evidence of successful completion of a Board approved professional nursing refresher course.. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

> This decision shall be effective upon the entry by the Board of a written Order stating the findings, conclusions, and decision of this formal hearing panel.

Ms. McCloud left the meeting.

#### FORMAL HEARINGS: Deborah Ibukunoluwa Fashakin, CNA Reinstatement 1401-168500

Ms. Fashakin did not appear.

Anne Joseph, Deputy Director, Administrative Proceeding Division, Department of Health Professions, represented the Commonwealth. Ms. Mitchell was legal counsel for the Board. Holly M. Bush, court reporter with Farnsworth & Taylor Reporting LLC, recorded the proceedings.

Rai Minor, Senior Investigator, Department of Health Professions was present and testified.

Virginia Board of Nursing Panel B - Formal Hearings July 17, 2019

**CLOSED MEETING:** Mr. Hermansen-Parker moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the Code of Virginia at 4:30 P.M., for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Deborah Ibukunoluwa Fashakin. Additionally, Mr. Hermansen-Parker moved that Ms. Power, Ms. Ridout, Ms. Morris, Ms. Tamayo-Suijk, and Ms. Mitchell, Board counsel, attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting is deemed necessary and their presence will aid the Board in its deliberations. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. **RECONVENTION:** The Board reconvened in open session at 4:56 P.M. Dr. Gleason moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. Mr. Hermansen-Parker moved that the Board of Nursing accept the findings of fact and conclusions of law as presented by Ms. Joseph and amended by the Board. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. **ACTION:** Ms. Shah moved that the Board of Nursing deny the reinstatement application of Deborah Ibukunoluwa Fashakin for certification as a nurse aide based upon Findings of Abuse and Misappropriation of Patient Property. A Finding of Abuse shall be entered against her in the Virginia Nurse Aide Registry. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. This decision shall be effective upon the entry by the Board of a written Order stating the findings, conclusions, and decision of this formal hearing panel. **ADJOURNMENT:** The Board adjourned at 4:58 P.M.

> Jodi P. Power, RN, JD Senior Deputy Executive Director